## MINUTES OF THE NASH PARISH MEETING

## HELD ON THURSDAY 16th March 2023 at 7.00pm

Clerk; Sue Jones Email; Nashpcclerk@gmail.com Tel; 01584 890375 - 07779033381

Website; https://www.hugofox.com/community/nash-parish-council-15024/home

## PRESENT: Peter Stubbs (Chairman), Stuart Lapper, Clare Morris, Liz Troman, Griselda Handy and Mark Beaumont

## Also IN ATTENDANCE: Sue Jones (Clerk) and Bob Young

	<u>ITEM</u>	ACTION
2022/55	Apologies Apologies – Councillor Verth - Holiday	
2022/56	Public participation  Bob Young came to report the issues that he and other properties have been having with STWA. STWA need to adjust the water pressure as the joints keep blowing due to the high pressure. There have been 5 occasions since 2015. Mr Young already has a pressure reduction gauge.  Could the Parish Council write to STWA with the concerns and ask what can be done for the properties at the bottom of the hill. The length of the pipe could be causing the issue. Mr Young has replaced his pipes, but it is still happening. The problem seems to coincide when STWA do any works. Can the pressure be Reduced? Clerk to contact Customer Care	<u>Clerk</u>
2022/57	Declarations of Interest None	
2022/58	Approval of Minutes RESOLVED GH/PS (Unanimous) That the minutes of The Council Meeting on the 19 <sup>th</sup> January be approved Subject to Councillor Beaumount being present, as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.	
2022/59	Chairman's Items The Chairman attended the "Big Health and Wellbeing Conversation" where the NHS Talked about the services at Ludlow Hospital. The Public wanted to know if the hospital would be closing, the answer was no, It was also asked what the level of service was going to be? This is not known at the moment. The Chairmans asked the members of the Parish Council if there is a First Responder in the parish? Councillors were not aware.	Clerk to investigate
2022/60	<ol> <li>Clerks Report</li> <li>We have received the litter picking equipment here, no guidelines for organising a litter pick have been sent from SC, Clerk to draft and send to Councillor Lapper. Councillor Lapper to co- ordinate the volunteers.</li> <li>Shropshire Council have sent a letter to the landowner causing the mud on the road near Tilsop Farm, explaining the law and the penalties. Write to SC asking what they are going to do to follow-up the letter they have sent.</li> </ol>	Clerk SL Clerk

2000/C4 Councillor Boronto	
<ul> <li>2022/61 Councillor Reports</li> <li>1. Councillor Troman reported that the Police have arrested a number of people for some of the recent crimes in the Parish.</li> </ul>	
2022/62 Highways	
a) Councillor Lapper has now registered a Nash Parish Council "fixmystreet" Login, so all members of the Parish Council can report issues in the Parish under the same log-in, so all members will see the reports made by the Parish Council. Password to be sent to councillors	<u>SL</u>
2022/63 Update Policing Priorities	
The policing priorities were updated to:  1. Thefts - Dwellings 2. Anti-Social Driving 3. Thefts – Farms Other Comments: Areas of concern for driving is outside the Village Hall at Nash on the B4214, as they probably not over the national speed limit, but too fast for the conditions.	<u>Clerk</u>
The response from LSNT has been very good to the Village Crime	ļ
Fighter group on "Whatsapp. " Ask Beth Hinton and Smartwater to the APM in 18 <sup>th</sup> May	Clerk
2022/64 Climate & Ecology Bill Motion	
The Parish Council discussed the Bill it was proposed by SL not to support the motion and seconded by GH. All agreed not relevant to the Parish.	
2022/65 Financial Matters:	
a) Payments since last meeting	
None	
b) Approve Accounts for Payment	
Chq No. 335 S Jones – Salary Jan - March £483.76	
Chq No. 336 S Jones – HMRC Jan - March £121.00	
c) Financial Balance	
Bank reconciliation produced: Balance showing £4,897.38.	
2022/66 Planning Applications	
23/00123/FUL Nashville Cottage, Nash, Ludlow, Shropshire, SY8 3DE	
Proposal: Formation of 20 x 40-metre private riding arena	
Decision: Grant Permission	
2022/67 Dates of next Meeting:	
The next meeting is the Annual Parish meeting and the Annual Parish	
Council Meeting to be held on 18 <sup>Th</sup> May 2023.	
Close of Meeting: 8.25pm	